North Valley High School Site Council (November) 11/6/20 - 8:30 AM

- 1. Welcome Present: Erik lathen, Matt Knight, Diana Miller, Rena Trimper,
- 2. Excused:
 - a. Reviewed the minutes and approved them.
- 3. Review of the previous month
 - a. October:
 - i. Site council recommendation addition (mailing rewards)
 - 3R/climate and culture update-NV still practicing the 3-R's (respect, responsibility,resilience)
 - i. Knight Flight- Erik and Matt have been
 - ii. Positive Notes NV sent out about 900 positive notes this month. We will make sure each student has received at least one by the end of the semester. Knight Flight has been going well. Matt and Erik will visit the house of the winners each week. They will have the opportunity to win upto \$50. Matt Knight spoke about how the family members enjoy seeing the students win a prize on the home visit
 - iii. Facilities improvement-.
 - c. Activities update
 - i. SOU- The Scavenger Hunt has been happening this month.
 - ii. Sports Band and other sports have been working out. Some groups have even been competing a little bit.
 - iii. 21st century- Many of our afterschool programs have been our sports program and band. We will see what that will look like as we move forward.

d. Academic update

- i. Incompletes We have had about 625 incompletes during the month of October. We are working on trying to get the number down. The teachers have been providing opportunities to get these numbers down. The normal is around 300 so we are bit higher than normal right now.
- ii. Freshman Data Team-They are looking at the numbers and they are also higher than normal. We are going to be bringing in some of the freshman to help support them.
- iii. CDL The teachers have a good grasp on what it takes to get this done.
- iv. Quarter 1 ends- Today is a clerical day and grades should be posted by Monday so that students will have an opportunity to make up any incompletes that we may have. Grades will be distributed this term.

4. What is on the Horizon

- a. Extracurriculars- We will continue the way it has been. Teams can practice but the school season will not start until January.
- b. Professional development: We will get an email today that speaks about a change to our schedule and calendar. We will have no schooling on the two

- days before Thanksgiving so that the teachers can prepare for the student's coming back.
- c. Conferences will be held next week. Conferences will be held with parents that have students that have two incompletes or more.
- d. Limited in Person Instruction- We are excited to have students that have a 1st period study hall or study skills. We are using them as a practice for bringing all students back to school on November 30. We have a lot of protocols that we need to practice.

e. Student returns

- i. Metric changes-The state metrics have changed and it is a county look back to see if students can be on campus. Our county meets the metric to bring back students. There is a lot of work to do before we can bring them back. Some things like masking, social distancing, and classroom set-up need to meet the state guidelines before we bring kids back in. Kids will be screened upon entry. There will be a sick room. We have to look at food service. Students will be screened and enter through 4 doors, grab a breakfast and go to class. We will use the same schedule we have been using over a 4 hour window and then students will head home. This will be a hybrid model so students will stagger in on different days. We would like to have a trial run on the 18th and 19th of November where we bring students in for a short run-through to practice. We anticipate to have students choose to keep staying home to learn if they want to.
- ii. We have about 450-470 students at North Valley currently. The TVOS students would not be coming back in unless they switch curriculums. Rena has concerns about how we will keep the 6ft distance between students in the classrooms. Erik explains that we have been able to split the school to about 235 each day unless some kids choose not to come back in yet. We have to make sure we don't have the classes and classrooms overloaded. The custodians are currently setting up each classroom to make sure the desks are at least 6 ft apart. The teaching and instruction will be what it has been so we will make sure there are not too many students in each room by having an overflow room if needed. Rena suggested that placing just a couple of students in the room doesn't seem like a good idea as they may feel isolated. The students would definitely not be in that room all day and it would be a one time thing. But we are hoping that we will not need the overflow room. Every student will need to bring their chromebooks with them each day. Right now we bring a certain % of outside air each hour that circulates through the building. This is done by the district. We have an automated air system that pulls the air in and out. This system is already in place. The cleaning protocol is following the state guidelines set by the state. We are doing things to make it easier to clean (such as leaving doors open.) We will monitor

movement of students to make sure they use social distancing at all times. This is a work in progress and we are learning as we go. Diana noted that the TVOS student cannot flip back and forth and she has contacted each student to make sure they are satisfied with their current choice.

- 5. 21st Century Grant
 - a. Site Coordinator Melodie Gragg. It has already started. We are moving forward with our community partners.
- 6. Improvement Team proposals- we haven't done anything with these this month
 - a. Climate and Culture
 - b. Curriculum and instruction
 - c. Freshman data team
 - d. Tech team
- 7. Council recommendations

а

We have our hands full.